

Board of Dental Examiners Quarterly Meeting Meeting Minutes – Approved by the board December 16, 2022

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

- 7
- 8 Call to Order/Roll call @ 9:00 am
- 9

10 **Members Present:**

- Christina Hansen, Jesse Hronkin, Gregory Johnson, Kenley Michaud, David Nielson, Jonathan Woller, 11
- Bradley Heaston, Dominic Wenzell 12
- 13

14 Staff Present:

15 Terry Ryals, 16

17 Absent:

- 18 Brittany Dschaak
- 19 Jesse Hronkin
- 20 **Bradley Heaston**
- 21
- 22 No Ethic violations to report.
- 23

25

26

30

33

- 24 Motion to accept the agenda.
 - **Greg Motions** •
 - Dominic seconds •
- 27 28 **Reviewing meeting minutes:**
- 29 Amendment to August minutes
 - Proposed for drafting before going to Jun for review.
- 31 Amendment to October minutes
- 32 Remove Deadline for interview process for dental applicants by credential. •
 - Motion to accept to accept all minutes as amended.
- 34 **Greg Motions** •
 - **Dominic Wenzell Seconds** •
- 35 36
- 37 Investigation Report presented by Josh Hardy.
- 38
- 39 Entered Executive session and off the record at 9:30 for matters involving consideration of government 40 records that by law are not subject to public disclosure.
- 41
- 42 Back on record at 9:40 am.
- 43
- 44 Motion to accept Consent Agreement #2021-000214 as written and presented to the board.
- 45 **Greg Johnson Motions**
- 46 • Dominic Seconds

1

 Public Comment Dr. logan submitted comments on the regulations project. Commented and questioned when renewals would be available. Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda. Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following mendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Mielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle pol to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Devision approximation and correct to the best of my knowledge: Devision et a presented by meeting. 	47		
 Dr. logan submitted comments on the regulations project. Commented and questioned when renewals would be available. Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda. Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Melissa Dumas PLAPM report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Lertify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Subject Seconds	48	Public Comment	
 would be available. Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda. Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Greg Seconds Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Icertify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge:	49		
Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda. Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (bl(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". 9 Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: 10 arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 64 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 76 David Nielson Motions 65 Greg Johnson Seconded 70 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas 71 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell 73 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 74 Regulations Update 75 Tabled Statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. 76 Kenley Motioned 77 Greg Seconds 78 Regulations update is subsould be before March 1,	50	Dr. logan submitted comments on the regulations project. Com	mented and questioned when renewals
 Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda. Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Lerrify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge:	51	would be available.	
Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – • David Nielson Motions • Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project • Kenley Motioned • Greg Seconds Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Leartify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge:	52		
 Adoption of Dental Regulations Project. The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Greg Seconds Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Lerrtify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge:	53	Moved to agenda item 10 on agenda.	
 The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After reviewing public comments, the board voted to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge:	54		
 to make the following amendments: 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) - Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) - Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations - David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Greg Seconds Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Lecrify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 	55	Adoption of Dental Regulations Project.	
 12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) - Proposed change removes "holds or has ever held". Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) - Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations - David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Greg Seconds Greg Seconds Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 5/25/2023 	56	The board reviewed the public comments submitted. After revi	ewing public comments, the board voted
59 Amend to only remove "ever" and regulation would read as: 60 arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from 61 each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental 62 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 63 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 64 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 65 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – 6 David Nielson Motions 6 Greg Johnson Seconded 60 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas 71 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell 73 Regulations Update 74 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 75 Lunch 78 Regulations Update 79 Tabled Specialty Regulations project 6 Greg Seconds 72 Tabled Penalty Matrix 78 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. 74 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 75	57	to make the following amendments:	
 arranges for verification of licensure to be sent directly to the division from each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Greg Seconds Greg Seconds Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 	58	12 AAC 28.925 (b)(3) – Proposed change removes "hold	ls or has ever held".
61 each state where the applicant holds or has held a license as a dentist or dental hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 63 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 64 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 65 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – 66 David Nielson Motions 67 David Nielson Motions 68 Greg Johnson Seconded 69 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas 70 Division Update as presented by Lisa Sherrell 71 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 72 Lunch 73 Regulations Update 74 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 75 Lunch 76 Lunch 77 Tabled Specialty Regulations project 80 Greg Seconds 81 Tabled Penalty Matrix 85 Tabled Penalty Matrix 86 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. 87 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 97	59	Amend to only remove "ever" and reg	ulation would read as:
62 hygienist during the period the license issued under this chapter was lapsed; 63 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 64 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 65 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – 66 David Nielson Motions 67 David Nielson Motions 68 Greg Johnson Seconded 70 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas 71 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell 72 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell 74 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 75 Lunch 78 Regulations Update 79 Tabled Specialty Regulations project 9 Kenley Motioned 9 Greg Seconds 83 Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. 84 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. 90 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 91 I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 94 Deusustament by: <td>60</td> <td></td> <td>•</td>	60		•
 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm Lertify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Deusligned by: S/25/2023	61	each state where the applicant holds of	or has held a license as a dentist or dental
64 12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change current regulation and leave as is. 65 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – 66 David Nielson Motions 67 David Nielson Motions 68 Greg Johnson Seconded 69 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas 70 Division Update as presented by Lisa Sherrell 71 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 75 Lunch 78 Regulations Update 79 Tabled Specialty Regulations project 0 Kenley Motioned 1 Greg Seconds 71 Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. 74 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to 78 establish February meeting. 79 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 71 I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 79 Divusigned by: 70 S/25/2023	62	hygienist during the period the license	issued under this chapter was lapsed;
 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Deculigned by:	63		
 Motion to adopt the amended regulations – David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Decusing dy: S/25/2023	64	12 AAC 28.940 (e)(2) and 951 (b)(5) – Do not change cu	rrent regulation and leave as is.
 David Nielson Motions Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Subscience of the several members of the several members are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 	65		
 Greg Johnson Seconded Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: S/25/2023 	66		
 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: S/25/2023 	67		
 Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 		Greg Johnson Seconded	
 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: S/25/2023 			
 PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 5/25/2023 		Division Update as presented by Melissa Dumas	
 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Decusigned by: 5/25/2023 			
74 Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong 75 Lunch 77 Regulations Update 78 Regulations Update 79 Tabled Specialty Regulations project 80 Kenley Motioned 81 Greg Seconds 82 Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. 83 Tabled Penalty Matrix 86 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to 87 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to 89 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 90 Adjourn at 2:30 pm 91 I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 92 Docusigned by: 94 St/25/2023		PDMP report as presented by Lisa Sherrell	
 Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Docusigned by: Docusigned by: 5/25/2023 			
 Lunch Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Decusibigned by: S/25/2023 		Application review for Dr. Su "Delphine" Jeong	
 Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Socusigned by: 		1	
 Regulations Update Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Socustigned by: S/25/2023 		Lunch	
 Tabled Specialty Regulations project Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: S/25/2023 		Deculations Undets	
 Kenley Motioned Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DoccuSigned by: 5/25/2023 			
 Greg Seconds Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Doculsigned by: 5/25/2023 			
 Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: S/25/2023 		•	
 Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/Whitening Services. Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		Greg Seconds	
 Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		Tabled statement on Taath Come (M/bitaning Comisso	
 Tabled Penalty Matrix Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: Docusigned by: 5/25/2023 		Tabled statement on Teeth Gems/ Whitening Services.	
 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		Tabled Departy Matrix	
 Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		Tabled Perfaity Matrix	
 establish February meeting. Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		Next meeting should be before March 1, due to several members terming out. Will utilize Doodle poll to	
 Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 			
 Adjourn at 2:30 pm I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: DocuSigned by: 5/25/2023 		establish rebruary meeting.	
 91 92 I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 93 DocuSigned by: 94 5/25/2023 		Adjourn at 2:30 nm	
 92 I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the best of my knowledge: 93 DocuSigned by: 94 5/25/2023 		//ajourn ut 2.30 pm	
93 DocuSigned by: 94 5/25/2023		I certify these meeting minutes are true and correct to the b	est of my knowledge:
94			
		$\searrow \mathcal{P}$	5/25/2023
		TerrsBrRpsabs3A45F	Date

- 96 Records and Licensing Supervisor
- 97 98 DocuSigned by:

- Gregory Johnson, DDS 100
- 101 Board Chair
- 102

5/25/2023

Date